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From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW: New York and Sth
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----- Original Message-----

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Greg Minikel; Jeremiah Novak; Todd Lotz; Dan Koski
Cc: Kathleen McDaniel; Elizabeth Majerus

Subject: RE: New York and Sth

| agree with Greg. | am pulling the crash data, but regardless | would be in favor of a stop sign blocking traffic on N 5th
and allowing NY Ave. to have the right of way. | have included Kathleen and Liz in case we felt like we could/should have
an ordinance ready for the July Public Safety Meeting.

Nick

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order
and securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C.
§§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anather, use it for any purpose, store or copy the
information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

-----Original Message-—-

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Jeremiah Novak; Nick Reimer; Todd Lotz; Dan Koski
Subject: RE: New York and 5th

Jeremiah,
| drove through this area today.
Normally, | try to deter stop signs.

However, in this case a stop or yield sigh maybe warranted. | am not really a fan of Yield signs anymore as | do not feel
that the motorists drive them correctly.



| guess | would like to have the Chief obtain the accident data for the past 3 years to see what that shows.

There is a rather significant hill on the east leg of the intersection that could be causing some line of sight issues. This
may be a good reason to control it.

In addition, every other intersection along New York Ave. from N. 21st St. through N. 6th St. is controlled in one manner
or another. The only other uncontrolled intersection is at N. 20th and New York Ave. which maybe sees 10 cars a day.

There are Yield signs on N. 6th St. at New York Ave. Then, there are Stop signs on Lincoln Bivd. at New York Ave. New
York Ave. from N. 8th to N. 18th St. is a collector street so that every minor intersection coming into New York Ave. must
stop first.

1 would say that this issue is worthy of discussion at next month's Public Safety Committee meeting.

From: Jeremiah Novak

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Nick Reimer; Greg Minikel; Todd Lotz; Dan Koski
Subject: New York and 5th

| was call by a lady today about an accident that happen today at that intersection. She was wondering about a stop or
yield sign. Was hoping to add to next months meeting or is this something you guys can discuss and let me know what i
can tell the lady. Thanks jeremiah

Sent from my iPad



M

From: Todd Lotz

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Fwd: New York and 5th

Hi Amber,

Would you add this to the agenda next for next months Public Safety? Ido not know if Chief spoke with
Jeremiah regarding this, but wanted to forward this to you. Thanks for your help.
Todd

Todd R. Lotz
City of Manitowoc
Alderman, District 7

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeremiah Novak <jnovak@manitowoc.org>

Date: June 9, 2020 at 7:24:48 PM CDT

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>, Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>, Todd
Lotz <tlotz@manitowoc.org>, Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: New York and 5th

I was call by a lady today about an accident that happen today at that intersection. She was
wondering about a stop or yield sign. Was hoping to add to next months meeting or is this

something you guys can discuss and let me know what i can tell the lady. Thanks jeremiah
Sent from my iPad



